SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY Hearing Room Tapes - 181 MEMBERS PRESENT: SEN. NEIL BRYANT, Chair SEN. RANDY MILLER, Vice-Chair SEN. DICK SPRINGER SEN. SHIRLEY STULL MEMBER EXCUSED: SEN. KEN BAKER SEN. JEANNETTE HAMBY SEN. PETER SORENSON STAFF PRESENT: MAX WILLIAMS II, Committee Counsel DIANE DUSSLER, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: PERSURES HEAKU: SJR 39 - PUBLIC HEARING HB 2695 - PUBLIC HEARING HB 3359 - PUBLIC HEARING HB 3379 - PUBLIC HEARING HB 2704 - WORK SESSION HB 2805 - WORK SESSION HB 3359 - WORK SESSION These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A CHAIR BRYANT: Opens meeting at 1:30 p.m. 003 Opens PUBLIC HEARING on SJR39 WITNESSES: Rep. John Schoon, District 35 David Fidanque, Executive Director, American Civil Liberties Union 007 REP. JOHN SCHOON, District 35: Testifies in support of SJR39. explains why bill is necessary
 responds to Sen. Bryant's inquiry on the right to defend self and 020 065 effect on civil liability 085 DAVID FIDANQUE, Executive Director, American Civil Liberties Union: Testifies and submits written testimony in opposition to SRJ 39 [EXHIBIT A]. 090 - discusses deadly physical force Closes PUBLIC HEARING on SJR39 Opens PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3359 WITNESS: Rep. Eileen Qutub, District 8 REP. EILEEN QUTUB. District 8: Testifies in support of HB 3359. 145 Closes PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3359 Opens PUBLIC HEARING HB 3379 WITNESS: Rep. Jerry Grisham, District 23 180 REP. JERRY GRISHAM, District 23: Testifies in support of HB 3379. - replies to Mr. Taylor's inquiry on survivors. 225 Closes PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3379 Opens PUBLIC HEARING on HB 2695 David Nebel, Oregon Legal Services John Ellis, Support Enforcement Division, Department of Justice WITNESSES: 275 DAVID NEBEL, Oregon Legal Services: Testifies and submits written testimony in support of HB 2695 [EXHIBIT B]. - continues - responds to Mr. Taylor's inquiry on domestic partnership 325 390

Testifies on HB 2695. Responds to Mr. Taylor's inquiry on partnerships of the same sex including roommates whose economic union frees the discretionary income of the person with child support obligation. 450 - responds to Sen. Stull's inquiry on time line for court proceedings TAPE 181, A SEN. MILLER: We are in recess until the Chair returns. 020 Closes PUBLIC HEARING on HB 2695 Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2704 {NOTE: Action on HB 2704 occurred before tape was started following recess.} MOTION: CHAIR BRYANT: Moves HB 2704 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. All members present vote VOTE: AYE. Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2704 Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2805 MAX WILLIAMS, Committee Counsel: Explains bill is returning with 055 conflict amendments in pages 1- 6, and on page 7 a new section is added to the bill [EXHIBIT C]. 070 CHAIR BRYANT: Explains citation language has been returned to bill. SEN. MILLER: Moves to ADOPT the dash 5 amendments. 080 MOTION: 082 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the amendment is ADOPTED. All members present vote AYE. SEN. MILLER: Moves HB 2805 AS AMENDED be sent to the Floor 084 MOTION: with a DO PASS recommendation. 085 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. All members present vote AYE. Sen. Bryant will carry the bill to the Floor. Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2805 Opens WORK SESSION on HB 3359 095 WILLIAMS: Explains bill. SEN. MILLER: Moves HB 3359 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS 101 MOTION: recommendation. 103 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. All members present vote AYE. Closes WORK SESSION on HB 3359 108 CHAIR BRYANT: Committee will recess due to a Call of the Senate. CHAIR BRYANT: Adjourns meeting at 3:40 p.m. 110 Submitted by, Reviewed by, DIANE DUSSLER MAX WILLIAMS II Committee Assistant Committee Counsel

JOHN ELLIS, Support Enforcement Division, Department of Justice:

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

409

- A Testimony on SJR39 David Fidanque 3 pages
 B Testimony on HB 2693 David Nebel 3 pages
- C Proposed Amendments on HB 2805 Staff 8 pages